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From: Steve Alichorn LCRO]_____________~_ 

Sent: Wed 19/06/2013 7:31:03 AM (UTC) 

To: Parsons, Andrew --------_._._.[GRO]__.__._._._._._._._._._._.~ 

Cc: Gaisford,

Subject: FW: SR005 meeting 

Attachment: Notes from second sight post office meeting regarding SR005 12 June 2013.doc 

Andrew 

Attached are the notes it w the co.onfer'ence call with Second Sight Iftoni 1) arrni.n tun) last week which sUmwarise ti le 

additional questions raised. 

You will note that there are initial notes ..keLched against tiie questions — th _se do not represent a formal response 
however they i e]iecl, the discussion that took place on the cord retice call. 

Pon nrmington v,!as particularly keen o Polari e, s.on- . ..urther investigation into Mr Ruudk iii`., stated Visit to bs aciknei l 

and whether we. could 'nail` (his term) what took place on that day There was also a request for Further clarity on 

what was actual ly going on 'ri the basement area of 8i ackriel i at the t ne in question. This ha':--. led tr the rather 

detailed draft scot review response that i sent to you yesterday, however I do bel ieve tecond Sight 'teed this detai ', to 

cement their own understanding a.s `s'e' as set a counter to the allegation. 

The element that is absent from the current draft is a response =o a challenge raised a statement in the U.erati=oens 
i'%,lanua' regarding back-office Finance ability to access live data. I should have a response on this sometime today and 
will forward on when ` have it. It will contain just a few seritarices. 

Thanks For your on ̀ going assistance in this Andrew. 

Steve 

From: Simon Baker 
Sent: 12 June 2013 19:19 
To: Steve Alichorn 
Subject: SR005 meeting 

Steve 

You were probably taking better notes than me. Can you check that I have covered off everything we agreed. 

Thanks Simon 

Simon Baker Head of Business Change and Assurance 

2nd Floor 148 Old Street, London, EC1 V 9HQ 

-------.------.---.---.. 
simonbakeril [ GRO] 
postoffice.co, uk 
(ftostofficenews 
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must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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